

18 July 2022 Revision 02

# Fee structure and Information

# 1. Annual Membership Fee Structure

Membership categories should be limited to four.

## 1.1. Industry member (IM)

- 1.1.1. PtSA Industry Membership shall apply to companies directly involved in the manufacture of tooling or which are dependent on tooling for their manufacturing processes, or under specific circumstances at the discretion of PtSA, to companies whose business is dependent on supplying tooling related items to the Tool, Die and Mould industry. Membership can also apply to individuals who have had extensive experience at a senior level in the industry and who are not employed by a company as previously described. An individual membership status can not be applied to individuals employed by companies that qualify for industry or associate member status.
- 1.1.2. Eligibility for Industry Membership is at the discretion of the PtSA structures.
- 1.1.3. Industry membership shall entitle eligibility for directorship or office bearer within the various PtSA structures.
- 1.1.4. Industry membership shall include 1 (or 2 dependent on organisation size) legal vote for all PtSA section 21 (Regionalized) related issues etc.
- 1.1.5. Industry membership shall entitle attendance at all PtSA functions.
- 1.1.6. Industry membership shall entitle inclusion on all PtSA circulation lists inclusive of minutes, etc.
- 1.1.7. Industry membership shall entitle inclusion in all PtSA activities and benefits.

# 1.2. Associate Member (AM)

- 1.2.1. Associate membership shall generally apply to customers of, or general suppliers to, the Tooling Industry who do not qualify for Industry Membership.
- 1.2.2. Associate membership shall entitle attendance at all PtSA functions.
- 1.2.3. Associate membership shall entitle inclusion on all PtSA circulation lists inclusive of minutes. etc.

# 1.3. Institutional Member (ISM)

- 1.3.1. Institutional membership shall apply to other associations, academic institutions, or colleges (e.g., CSIR, SABS, SEIFSA, University of Stellenbosch etc.)
- 1.3.2. An institutional membership shall entitle attendance at all PtSA functions.
- 1.3.3. Institutional membership shall entitle inclusion on all PtSA circulation lists inclusive of minutes, etc.

## 1.4 Registered Professional Membership (RPM)

- 1.4.1 Registered individual membership shall be a Toolmaker, Technician, Engineer, or relevant interested party employed in the Tooling Industry (TDM) who seeks registration and to be informed regarding the development of the tool, die and mould industry.
- 1.4.2 Individual membership shall entitle inclusion on all PtSA circulation lists inclusive of minutes, etc.

## 2. Fee Structure

2.1.

	Designation	Fees dependent on turnover per annum (Legal votes) excluding VAT			
Status		Individual		Between	
		Industry	R5m or less	R5m & R35m	R35m or more
		Member			
IM	Industry Member	R1 000 (1)	R3 500 (1)	R6 500 (1)	R10 000 (2)
AM	Associate		R1 250	R2 500	R4 500
	Member				
		Fees not dependant on Turnover			
ISM	Institutional	R 2 625			
	Member				
	Registered	R 250			
RPM	Professional				
	Membership				

- 2.2. Membership fees for Industry and associate membership shall be differentiated in accordance with the "**the dtic** norms" for BEE Score Card classification.
  - 2.2.1. Small Enterprises: Entities with less than R5m annual turnover.
  - 2.2.2. Medium Enterprises: Entities with an annual turnover of between R5m and R35m.
  - 2.2.3. Large Enterprises: Entities with an annual turnover of more than R35m.

2.3. Associate and institutional member's fees shall be entitled to a 50% discount if they are already affiliated to other engineering and manufacturing associations or federations but not less than a minimum Fee of R1 000.

## 3. Membership Approval

Approval of Membership application shall be at the discretion of the Regional PtSA executive.

Bob Williamson National Secretary